
From: North Carolina Modernist Houses <george=ncmodernist.org@mail223.atl61.mcsv.net> on 
behalf of North Carolina Modernist Houses <george@ncmodernist.org> 

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2015 8:30 AM 
To: george@ncmodernist.org 
Subject: T4A Ambiente / Neutra Star / Hollyhock Opens / HeartBomb / Wake Blitz 
  

 

Architecture You LOVE 
 

Monday, February 16, 2015 

 

Facebook * Twitter * YouTube * Vimeo * Pinterest 

Is this email not displaying correctly? 
View it in your browser. 

 

  

NCMH is a North Carolina 501C3 nonprofit educational archive for the 

documentation, preservation, and promotion of Modernist houses. Visit 

NCMH at www.ncmodernist.org.  
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The T4A series is powered by Emilie Huin / 501 Realty, specializing in 

Modernist houses in the Triangle.  Details. 
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Modernist Houses For 

Sale or Rent.  Keeping 

Modernist houses 

occupied is the best way 

to save them!  Check 

this exclusive statewide 

list. 
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This Thursday, February 19, 6-8pm, The Ambiente Collection, 10700 

World Trade Boulevard, Raleigh.  Visit Andre, Walter, and their huge 

showroom of Modernist furniture.  Directions.  Details. 

 

Thursday, March 5, 6-8pm, Eidolon Designs, 414 Dupont Circle, 

Raleigh.  Warm up with Mike and Ann and Sean and Ned for their annual 

sumptuous oyster roast.  Other foods will also be available.  Details. 

 

 

 

 

http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=9b3d662e96&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=0ace775a6e&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=08d133e450&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=fdbc1e05c1&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=57d3991de3&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=41aaabbc45&e=a57cfd9a66


 

 

NCSU / AIA Triangle 2015 Spring Joint Lecture 

Series at NCSU's College of Design:  February 23 - 

Brian Gaudio & Abraham Drechsler; March 16 - Philip 

Freelon, FAIA; March 23 -  Renny Logan; March 30 - 

Todd Zima, AIA; April 6 - Merrill Elam.  

 

2015 AIA Triangle Design Awards and Fall Tour entry registration now 

open.  Details. 

 

  

 

T H E    N E W S 

 

Richard Neutra was honored on the Palm Springs Walk of Stars during 

Modernism Week. 

 

 
Do you make purchases through 

Amazon? Consider using 

AmazonSmile to support NCMH. 

The AmazonSmile Foundation 

will donate .5% of the purchase 

price at check out.  You can even 

use your existing Amazon 

account! 
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Frank Lloyd Wright's Hollyhock House re-opens in Los Angeles. 

 

 

NCMH celebrated Valentine's Day showing love to Dorton Arena as part of a 

HeartBomb event led by the National Trust for Historic Preservation. 

 

From Archdaily: Responses to Frank Gehry's new UTS building in Australia. 
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NCMH will be top sponsor for the Wake County Schools Design Blitz 

happening at the Red Hat Annex on March 5th. The event will focus on 

introducing to and submerging 10th and 11th grade students in a design 

thinking process. Students will complete a design challenge and hear an 

industry panel to learn about architecture, industrial design, and graphic 

design careers, ending in a portfolio admissions speech.  

 

Win a $50 Starbucks card!  NCMH's online archive of AIA North 

Carolina magazines is almost complete except for three 

issues:  Fall 2003, Jan-Feb 1983, and Mar-Apr 1983.   Donate 

all three and the card is yours. 

  

 

Dead Mod Walking 2015:  The old gal's still standing but we don't know 

for how long.  Please help NCMH monitor when Milton Small's masterful 

3515 Glenwood building, top photo, receives the demolition permit online 

here.  The site is approved for a three-story 72,963 square foot 

replacement, second photo. 
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